to church." The teacher this so that the incidents on a Monday and consists as the sister to school I. In the sister the sist

## Closed Church.

nambers, a veteran journsome interesting observaee Brooklyn Eagle. Comat the admission among
es that the Church is
rip upon the community,
ts inability to hold confor more than a few
h year, he says:
soften set the example
on by going away themarree or four months at
Think of the incalculable
in which they place
eir followers who would
sit under their ministrank of the mental disany one of us will suffer
to die in summer time,
consolations of religion
I by our beloved teacher,
ou, it is not a loke for
an, compelled to remain
during the heated term,
the desired peacemaker,
the is going to die. One
er another may be called
elephone; faithful friends,
there is going to die. One
he sufferer be a Catholic
to to ask some friend to
ayers for the dying and
min his human arms,
avenly ones are afar,
to say of the Catholic
t they are never closed,
me priest is always at
dutty. As a Breetel

me priest is always at duty. As a Protestant o state a fact. We do at attendance at the that denomination is deo, indeed! And the reaminflagging devotion of the third duties. They their churches and vacking of the Protestant.

limost wicked. Very of-n active life in this city ed for a few minutes' ditation, and have al-ta Catholic church. curbed by other wor-curbed by other wor-ly intent upon secur-aid, I have always. and mental refreshment. ants are known to me ss St. Patrick's Cathe-entering for a brief self It is a glorious pri-

ves' Worm Exterminaworms from the sys-injury to the child, be-on, while fully effec-

### h Annual Pile to Lourdes me.

der the personal sur.

L. J. Rivet, will ntreal June 4th and the tour the famous assion at Oberammer-

akes a special appeal speaking Catholics to The trip will in-the most interesting

are always accorded the Pope. ticulars, please apply

. RIVET,

Bld. Tel Main 4097

### BURN'S -LIVER LLS

Sluggish Liver,

### News by the Irish Mail.

HURSDAY, APRIL 7, 1910.

The town of Mohil. Leitrim, will soon be lighted by electricity. Almost all the business premises and private residences will have the electric plant installed after a short

Timothy Histon, Rose Villa, promin, Kerry, Ireland, has been awarded the prize of the Union for having the best and neatest kept cottage in that part of North Ker-

The current number of the Irish The current number of the Irish Naturalist records the capture of a specimen of the file-fish near the entrance of Couremacsherry Bay. This is only the second case in which this fish has been noticed on the Irish coast, the previous capture having been made in 1853.

As a result of the efforts of Cap-tain Donelan, M.P., the Cork Es-tates Commissioners have distribut-ed parcels of land which comprised the home farm on Captain Mac-Bride's estate, in eight acre plots a number of agricultural

Rev. John Kilkenny, C.S., son of Tobias Kilkenny, of Mougheraboy, Kilcolman, Claremorris, has been ordained to the priesthood by the Most Rev. D. Rooney, D.D., Bishop of Cape Town. This is the first time that the ceremony of ordinates the contract of the Cape Town. time that the ceremony of ordina-tion took place in Cape Town, the scular priests working in the vi-cariate, having been ordained either in Rome or Ireland, and as the event so unique it created considerable interest, and was witnessed by an exceedingly large congregation.

The boycotting of Catholic traders by the Orangemen of Avra district for some time past is being done so openly that the local branch of the United Irish League has had to re-fer to the matter. It was never expected the tactics adopted by Portadown towards Catholic shoponers would be tried on in Coun keepers would be tried on in Coun-ty Davan, but evidently in this a mistake was made. There are nine-ty Catholies for ten Protestants, yet the Orangemen of Arva have not hesitated to begin a boycott.

In the town of Carrick-on-Suir In the town of Carrier-on-suir a triving Irish industry in the mak-ing of baskets, poultry hampers, and wicker armchairs is being carried on by Messrs. Shanahan & Sons. A short time ago the Great Western Railway of England placed an or with the firm for the manufacof several hundred dead meat ture of several nundred dead meat and poultry hampers, which in re-gard to price and excellence gave general satisfaction, with the result that the Great Western Railway, have given a repeat order to the

Wednesday, March 10th, marked he celebration in Arklow of a some-that unique centenary. On March at unique centenary. On March 1810, Father Aiden Redmond was sent from Blessington to was sent from Biessington to the parochial care of that town. He died on Oct. 2, 1839, and was succeeded by his nephew, Rev. James Redmond, afterwards Archdeacon. "Father James," as he was affectionately called, died in May, 1877. tionately called, died in May, 1877.

His successor was the present venerated pastor, Rev. James Dunphy. For 32 years Father Dunphy has labored with great zeal. He is very popular, and his work is highly esteemed by the people of Arklow, and many who have heard of him beyond the confines of his parish. It is unique for a parish to have had only three parish priests in a century,

eeting held in the Minerva At a meeting held in the Minerva
Botel, Rutland, Square, Dublin, under the presidency of Rev. R. O'Daly
DD., Ph.D., a Society for the simplication of Gaelic spelling was established on the motion of Osborne
J. Bergin, Ph.D., seconded by Art
O'Clery, B.L. The object of the society is to being about such a simclety is to bring about such a sim-plification as will remove many of the difficulties that at present prevent native speakers from reading Irish and prevent non-native speak-ers from learning it.

### Prince Rupert, a Mining Centre

There are few recorded instances of a allroad grade ever cutting a mineral vein of any value. So far the main line of the G.T.P. is no exception, but the district which it traverses is every day looming up into grater and greater importance. The coast formation has never proved very prolific of mineral wealth, but 100 miles from Prince Rupert the line enters a new field. A belt of mineralized rock, starting at the Portland Canal, running through the lead waters of the Nass, crosses the Skeena River about the Kitselas Canyon and extends into the interlier through the hills at Hazleton and the Babines and Hudson Bay mountains. The extent of the zone is unknown. Prospectors have only touched it in spots, but these spots have shown wealth incalculable. The immense area of this ore body can only be appreciated by those who have travelled over it. The future of the Portland Canal is an assured thing now. The same is known to exist on the Naas, while late last fall, discoveries were made in the vicinity of the Kitzelas Canyon, which, when developed and explored farther, will no doubt show very considerable ore body. These discoveries were made too late in the control of the presence of a hostile rish Party on their flank, and it is equally clear that at no time were the provence of a hostile rish Party on their flank, and it is equally clear that at no time were disapproval of the Labor Party.

Warts are unsightly blemishes an corns are painful growths. Hollo way's Corn Cure will remove them.

season to prove much more than that ore of good quality existed in the district, covering considerable area. Silver, lead and copper are the chief minerals found; but all ores in the district carry gold value roughly speaking of from \$1 to.
\$40. Some even go higher than this:

\$40. Some even go higher than this:

At Hazleton, 180 miles from Prince Rupert, and on the line of the G.T.P. railway, the existence of a magnificent ore has been demonstrated by the strike on the Silver Cup, a property on Nine Mile Mountain. Ninety-six inches of solid steel galena ore is surely sufficient assurance that Nine-Mile at least will be productive of much wealth. Work on the Dibble group, owned by James Cronin of Spokane, has progressed most favorably all winter. A tunnel of 325 feet has revealed a cross vein, which had itself attained three feet across. This tunnel was being run to tap the main vein, which was expected to be reached at 400 feet. The Law property has also surpassed early expectations.

On Hudson Bay Mountain, which lies just across the Bulkley valley

expectations.

On Hudson Bay Mountain, which lies just across the Bulkley valley from the Babine range, prospects have been struck and developed to the shipping point. The lakeview group, overlooking the railroad and only six miles distant from it, show grey copper and free gold. This likewise is a silver-lead property. Five tons of galena ore were shipped from the Coronado group, which gave smelter returns of \$100 per ton in gold, silver and lead. This was five years ago. With the shipping facilities the railroad will give, it is estimated by conservative mining men that much of this ore can be landed at the smelter at Prince Rupert for a cost of \$4 per ton, approximately. It only requires the completion of the railroad to throw completion of the railroad to throw open a mining country of possibilities.—Prince Rupert Optim-

#### Premier of Western Australia at the Vatican.

Lieutenant-Colonel the Hon. New-ton James Moore, C.M.G., M.L.A., Premier and Colonial Treasurer of Western Australia, was recently re-Western Australia, was recently received in private audience by His Holiness Pope Pius X. The audience was arranged at short notice on a particularly busy day at the Vatican through the kindness of His Eminence Cardinal Merry del Val and Mgr. Bisleti, who, in this, wished to express their appreciation of the sterling personal qualities of the Premier and their regard for the flourishing colony of Western Australia. In introducing the Premier to His Holiness, the General of the Redemptorists referred to the the Redemptorists referred to the eminent merits of his Excellency, and especially to his impartiality to all classes irrespective of their creed which was evidenced by the high esteem in which he was held by his Catholic subjects. The General was assured by his Fathers in Perth that any kindness shown to the Hon. Mr. and Mrs. Moore would be appreciated not only by the Redemptorists, but by the whole Catholic body of Western Australia. The audience was a very familiar one, and the Redemptorists referred to eminent merits of his Exce dience was a very familiar one, and during the conversation both during the conversation both His Holiness and the Premier expressed their appreciation of the favor of the visit and audience and of the pleasure it afforded them. On parting His Holiness wished prosperity of every kind to the Premier and his family, and also to his important colony of Western Australia.

#### Power and Influence of Mr. Redmend.

(From the London Standard.) For undeceptive imposture the palm will, by consent, be awarded to Mr. Asquith, who pretends to be Prime Minister and lead the House of Commons. In fact, he dare not move hand or foot without the pery mission granted by Mr. Redmond's Nationalists. His statement of the Government's programme for the grown was a plain and pitiful surrender. Mr. Asquith's plan of campaign against the Peers, the outgoing against the Peers, the outgoing against the Cabinet, was carefully designed to meet the objection of the various dissentient groups of the various dissentient groups of the coalition. In this it has undoubtedly succeeded. No group, however, has gained so much as the Irish Nationalists. The Budget is to be indefinitely postponed; a series of aggressive resolutions against the Upper Chamber is to be introduced in the House of Commons first and then in the House of Lords: in the event of the Peers disagreeing with the resolutions, guarantees are to be sought from the Sovereign, and, finally, should these not be forthcoming, the Prime Minister will resign, or advise the King to dissolve Parliament.

In all this new development of Ministerial policy it is easy to design against the bishops and clergy, in others with the campaign against the teaching in the public schools. Were formed, in some cases directly under the leadership of the bishops and clergy, in others with the celergy only associated with the societies. Electoral literature is being published, the press is active, and the bishops and priests in pastoral letters and from the pulpit are exceptively. The vehemence of the locality. In Brittany the tone of some of the bishops' letters is extremely vigorous. Mgr. Guerard, bishop of Coutances, after describing France as the prey of self-seeking politicians mission granted by Mr. Redmond's Nationalists. His statement of the

The Daughters of St. Brigid an order for women of Irish blood some years ago organized in Argentine, is beginning rapid growth in Chile, in which country there are many Irish people.

Archbishop Farley this week sent to Pope Pius X, the first medal struck to commemorate the centennary of the founding of the diocese of New York. The medal is of American gold, three inches in diameter and weighs eight ounces.

Three hundred and eight Catholic priests have been haled into court in Russian Poland because they failed to notify the local government of conversions having been made them from the Russian to the olic church, as is required by law

The Rev. Father Adrian D'Antonio has gone to America from Italy to negotiate with the railroad com-panies in the interest of his invenpanies in the interest of his inven-tion for preventing collisions on railroads. His method of signaling may supplant those now in use.

The missionaries of the Belgian Congo, in a letter which has been made public, state that 325 missionaries and 130 Sisters are devoting themselves to the work of the Congo, where, at present, there are 35,270 Christians and 74,080

His Grace Archbishop Bourne has received a communication containing a promise of £1000 towards the extinction of the debt of £6000 on extinction of the debt of £6000 on Westminster Cathedral, on condition that the remaining £5000 is pro-vided by the end of April.

Catholics of the archdiocese of New York made a record last year in that they gave more to foreign missions than ever before in the one hundred and two years of the histo ry of the archdiocese. New York came out second of all dioceses in the world last year in its generosity to

Mrs. King, widow of David Gordon King, prominent in New and Newport society, has become Catholic. Mrs. King was formerly Mise Ella Rives, of New York. She is the owner of the famous Kingscote Villa, on Bellevue avenue. She and the King heirs are the largest taxpayers of Newport.

Neither the consideration of health nor honor, nor the welfare of others nor the elevation of self, will ever be found sufficient at all times and in all men for right moral action. be found sufficient at all times and in all men for right moral action. No one of them, nor all of them, can be urged, therefore, as universal motives. They will work at times, and they will produce effects momentarily, and upon a certain high character of humanity they will be effective for long intervals. Many of them will not reach at all that class of humanity which most needs elevation. At best, therefore, they are partial, temporary and insecure. There is one great universal power which never fails—the thought of God.—Archbishop O'Connell. God.-Archbishop O'Connell

### French Bishops Issue Extremely Vigorous Letters.

One of the most interesting phases f the approaching general election of the approaching general election in France is the open political cam-paign undertaken in the name of the Catholic episcopate to obtain the election of deputies to the chamber either pledged to vote or in sympathy with the interests the Church

The agitation was initiated with the declaration of war against the teaching in the public schools, which already has resulted in a series of suits for damages by the teachers' association against the bi-shops who signed the letter. The only suit thus far decided has re-sulted in the condemnation of the Bishops.

right."

The vehemence of the language used varies perceptibly, according to the religious fervor of the locality.

In Brittany the tone of some of the bishops' letters is extremely vigorous. Mgr. Guerard, bishop of Coutances, after describing France as the prey of self-seeking politicians who are bringing about "universal decomposition," concludes:

"If all the Catholics of France will unite at the coming elections, they will put an end to the crimes against religion and liberty which the coalition of Judaism, reemasonry, and Protestantism is committing."

The Duke of Orleans, in a manifesto to the Royalists of France, appropos of the scandal arising from the liquidation of the religious orders, declared that republican institutions are responsible for the corruption of man.

"In this instance," he says, "the

# WE PRINT

Letterheads, Billheads and General Commercial Work at the Right Prices.

IF PRINTED BY US IT'S DONE RIGHT.

# The True Witness Printing Co.

An office thoroughly equipped for the production of finely printed work.

Phone Main 5072 Printing

316 Lagauchetiere Street W., Montreal.

### DR. WOOD'S NORWAY PINE SYRUP.

Is Specially Calculated To Cure All Dis-

eases of the Throat and Lungs.

Coughs, Colds, Bronchitis, Sere Throat, Hoarseness, Croup, Pain or Tightness in the Chest; and all Bronchial Troubles yield quickly to the curative powers of this prince of pectoral remedies. It contains all the virtues of the world famous Norway pine tree, combined with Wild Cherry Bark, and the soothing healing and expectorant properties of other excellent herbs and barks.

Mrs. John Pelch, Windsor, Ontario, writes:—"I was self-belled with a mast troubled with a months and used a lot of different remedies but they did me no good. At last I was advised by a friend to try Dr. Wood's Norway Pine Syrup and with the first few doeses I found great relief and to-day my hacking cough has entirely disappeared and I am never without Dr. Wood's Norway Pine Syrup in the house."

The price of Dr. Wood's Norway Pine Syrup is 25 cents per bottle. It is put up in a yellow wrapper, three pine trees the trade mark, so be sure and accept none of the many substitutes of the original "Norway Pine Syrup."

Manufactured only by The T. Milburn Manufactured only by The T. Milburn Co., Limited, Toronto, Ont.

#### The Inquisition of France,

Details given by our Paris conpertains given by our Paris contemporary, the "Eclair," of the persecution of two Capuchin Fathers in Paris recall the worst features of the old penal laws in England. How Frenchmen stoop to such vite arts and how other Frenchmen tolerate the practices is beyond our comprehension. The charges against comprehension. The charges against the two Capuchins are that, though the congregations to which they bethe congregations to which they be longed were dissolved by law, they still met in community. One of the congregations to which the congregations to which they still met in community. One of them, Father Boussard, was accused of having received some other priests at his dwelling. Detectives were put on his track. He went to buy some groceries and articles of furniture, and they followed him from shop to shop. They made and kept a record of everything he purchased. The other Capuchin, Father Cesaire, was closely watched in Paris, at Nantes, and in other places. It was put forward against him as a crime that the Rev Fahim as a crime that the Rev. Fa-ther Venance, who was named Paris provincial of the order, in 1908, lived with him, and his correspond-ence with Capuchin missionaries was set down as part of the charge which he was called upon to ans-The police told the court how wer. The police told the court how many letters he received, what it cost him to live, and other facts which showed the perfection of the French spy system. The decision of the court was deferred, but it; is pretty certain the Capuchins

be treated as criminals.

What a glorious land of liberty is
the France of our day!—New World.

### Papal Decoration For Lady Knill.

Amil, the Lord Mayor of Dubin, is a most active worker among the poor of the slums, especially the little children. For her efforts among "the least of these" Lady Knill has just received one of the rarest honors in the bestowal of the Church. This is the Order of the Holy Sepulchre, and was conferred by the Patriarch of Jerusalem, as a public recognition of her private labors among the needy of the Southwark diocese. Only two living women have this decoration, one of them living in Sicily and the other in Rome. Not a single queen, even, has been honored with it.

Considered merely as to antiquity, it has, likewise, claims to distinction, as it is one of the oldest decorations extant. It is known certainly that it existed in the effects of the slower of the continuous of the continuous contents. a most active worker among

corations extant. It is known cer-tainly that it existed in the efeventh century of the Christian era, and according to tradition, it was foun-ded in the first century after the coming of Christ.

It is somewhat, significant that this decretion comes just before

the coalition of Judaism, Ercemasonry, and Protestantism is committing."

The Duke of Orleans, in a manifeato to the Royalists of France, apropose of the scandal arising from the liquidation of the religious orders, declared that republican institutions are responsible for the corruption of man.

"In this instance," he says, "the liquidator with the money stolen from the church pays his mistresses."

The Duke announces he is ready to come to Paris the minute there is a real chance of overturning the present rule, and he concludes his statement by saying: "Popular disgust indicates that the time is almost ripe."

Committing that the woman who has been paving the way for beautiful lives, who has rescued many little ones from a crippled, crabbed existence, should receive this tribute to her work so close to the Resurrection Day.

The office of Lord Mayor of Dublin came to the Knills almost as a birthright. Sir John's father, the late Sir Stuart Knill, was as prominent in the municipality as his son, and held the office of Lord Mayor in 1893. The present Lord Mayor is a man of pleasing address and of as charitable turn of mind as a serior comes just before the corruption of the inside decoration comes just before that the somewhat, significant that the somewhat, significant that the same way of Late antiquity of its origin, it seems not unfitting that the woman who has seen paving the way for beautiful lives, who has rescued many little ones from a crippled, crabbed existence, should receive this tribute to her work so close to the Resurrection Day.

The office of Lord Mayor of Dublin came to the Knills almost as a birthright. Sir John's father, the late Sir Stuart Knill, was as prominent in the municipality as his son, and held the office of Lord Mayor in 1893. The present Lord Mayor is a man of pleasing address and of as charitable turn of minds as a series of the resulting that the way for beautiful lives, who has rescued many little ones from a triple antiquity of its origin, it seems not unfitting that the way

# Geo. W. Reed & Co.

Contractors for:

General Roofing Cement and Asphalt Paving Sheet Metal Work

337 Craig St., W.

Montreal.



Department of Agriculture.

Sale of exhibition grounds of the former "Compagnie Industrielle et Agricole de Saint-Jean," P.Q. NOTICE.

The Quebec Government has cided to sell the above mentioned exhibition grounds, situate in the town of Saint Johns, P.Q., containing about 24 arpents in superficies—with the buildings thereon erected.

erected.

The Minister of Agriculture invites The Minister of Agriculture invites all those desirous of becoming proprietors of such grounds, to visit same and transmit him their offers. Information may be had concerning the description of the said grounds and also the charges and conditions of the sale, by applying to the government office, at Montreal, 9 St. James street, the registrar's office, at St. Johns, P.Q., and the Depaetment of Abriculture at Quebec.

Tenders for the purchase of the said immoveable must be addressed to the Minister of Agriculture, at Quebec, on or before the 15th of April next.

The government does not bind itself to accept any of the tenders.

By order.

B MICHAUD, Secretary of the Minister of Agri-

culture. Quebec, 21st February, 1910.

Province of Quebec, District of Quebec.

Province of Quebec,
District of Quebec.
PUBLIC NOTICE:
PUBLIC NOTICE is hereby given
by J. EMILE VANIER, Civil Engineer, of the City of Montreal; ARTHUR ST. LAURENT, Deputy Minister of Public Works of Canada, of
the City of Ottawa; ERNEST BELANGER, Civil Engineer, of the
City of Montreal; SIR GEORGE
GARNEAU, Civil Engineer, of the
City of Quebec; and PIERRE CHARTON, Civil Engineer and Provincial
and Federal Surveyor, of the City
of Montreal, all in the Dominion of
Canada; that they will petition the
Legislature of the Province of Quebec, at its next session, to constitute them and others under the
name of "THE ASSOCIATION OF
POST GRADUATES OF THE POLYTECHNIC SCHOOL, Montreal,"
with Dower to dealer stiedly TECHNIC SCHOOL, Montreal,"
with power to develop friendly and
scientific relations between the Post
Graduates of said school; to admit
temporary and permanent members, Lady Knill, the wife of Sir John

(and Knill, the Lord Mayor of Dublin is

Montreal, March 1st, 1910.

J. EMILE VANIER. ARTHUR ST. LAURENT ERNEST BELANGER, Sir GEORGE GARNEAU. PIERRE CHARTON.

NOTICE is hereby given that "The Art Association of Montreal" will apply to the Legislature of the Pre-vince of Quebec, at its next session for:

for:

(a) The passing of an act to remeve doubts which have arisen as to its powers to alienate property bequeathed to it under the will of the late Beniah Gibb:

(b) For the passing of an act to amend the Act under which said "Art Association of Montreal" was incorporated (33 Victoria, chapter 13) so as to extend its powers enabling it to acquire, held and alienate registrate.

cotate.

(c) For the passing of an act to amend its said Act of Incorporation to enable the City Council to exempt it from taxation.

FLEET, FALCONER, OUGHTRED, PHBLAM, WILLIAMS & BOVEY.

Attorneys for "The Art Association of Montreal".

Mentreal, Shiff February, 1916.

his wife, whose projects he has invariably aided.

The Best Liver Pill.—The action of the liver is easily disarranged, sudden chill, undue exposure to the elements, over-indulgence in some favorite food, excess in drinking are a few of the causes. But whatever may be the cause, Parmelee's Veget-able Pills can be relied upon as the

# NORTHERN



INCOME AND FUNDS, 1908 Capital and Accu-

mulated Funds \$49,490,000 nual Revenue from Fire d Life etc. Premiums and m Interest on Invested \$ 9,015,000 rom Interest on Invested 7,017,000
Funds 7
Fun

Head Offices—London and Aberdeen Branch Offices for Ganada. 88 Notre Dame Street West, Montr

ROBERT W. TYRE, Manager for Canada.

MONTREAL CITY AGENTS ENGLISH DEPARTMENT

ENOLISH DEPARTMENT
ARTHUR BROWNING, FRED, G. REIB, 228 Board of Trade, 30 St. John 84.
Tel. Main 1743. Tel. Main 839.
WILLIAM CAIRNS, 33 St. Nicholas St.
Tel. Main 839.
CHAS. A. BYRNE, JOHN MACLEAN, 88 Notre Dame 8t. W. St. Notre Dame 8t. W. Tel. Main 1539.

PRENCH DEPARTMENT

N. BOYER, GEO. H. THIBAUL, 88 Notre Dame St W. True Witness Blue, Tel. Main 1539.

### Chive's Preparations Are The Best.

Specialties in Guaranteed

### For colds use-Chive's Cough Surus

In use for Twenty Years with the Best Results.

ADDRESS:

Cor. St. Timothee and Craig Sts. Montreal, P.Q.

PHONE MAIN 1454. J. E. GARREAU LTR

Specialty: Ghurch Decorations, Fun Hangings and Religious Articles for Pligrimages and Missions.

14 & 16 Notre Dame Street West.

MONTREAL.

# HEADACHE

Burdock Blood Bitters.

The presence of headache nearly always tells us that there is another disease which, although we may not be aware of it, is still exesting its baneful influence, and perhaps awaiting an opportunity te assert itself plainly.

Burdock Blood Bitters has, for years, been curing all kinds of headaches, and if you will only give it a trial we are sure it will do for you what it has done for thousands of others.

Burlington, N.S., writes:—'I have been constipation of cured.

Wites:—'I have been troubled with headen and constipation for a long time. After trying different decision as freeze medicine a friescond maked me to tay Burdock Blood Bittes